
McCarver, Sammy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Gray, Mel - 1"2\
Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:12 AM
Bickett, Brice; McCarver, Sammy
mels draft of briefing paper if needed
Briefing Sheet to Support ORA Stakeholder Outreach Meeting with G.docx

"kff4dWnInft'9= WW 1:111011M
8WMdW= Wb F Of Wdpffl" A&
barom , o' o-t--- )ccPe_ I

ý77



ýkA.,;ý ioNW , vk,ý, rR,

V.Outside of Scope

I
/

)i

f~J

IP2 automatic reactor trip occurred -on November 7, 2010 due to automatic turbine trip as a
result~of21 main transformer failure and explosion. Entergy declared "alert" pertheir EP plan.
lEntergyý personnel replaced' the 21 main transformer and determined the 22 main transformer

.was";.not damaged. Entergy operat or.s r e-started Unit 2 after. completing replacement and testing
"of the'.21 main transformer and inspection of other similar.transformers. NRC'inspectors.
continue to close!y..follow Entergy's,ýcausal evaluations of: tansformerfailure and associated
corrective, actions and to review Entergy plant response and Entergy staff implementation and'
critique of theirEP Plan.
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